

EH4

UW Moving

No problems, Thanks, Tom

Tamás Juhász
Department of Fisheries and Oceans Canada
Institute of Ocean Sciences
9860 West Saanich Road, Sidney,
British Columbia, Canada, V8L 4B2
tel : 250-363-6598, pag : 250-389-8806
fax : 250-363-6746
juhaszt@pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: S. Geier [mailto:sgeier@u.washington.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 1:52 PM
To: JuhaszT@pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca
Cc: Jim Johnson
Subject: RE: West Coast Cruise #2005-23, CC65 JP Tully, Sep. 30 - Oct. 10, 2005

Hi Tom,

I was just looking through it. We have a sub surface mooring, EH4, at 47-36.041N & 124-32.009W in 34m of water that we were hoping to recover also. It's a pretty straight forward mooring with a workhorse, watch buoy SBE16+, and release. I didn't think this was listed in your cruise plan and I wonder if there is still time to include it?

**Thanks,
Sue G.**

Susan Geier **331A Ocean Sciences Building**
School of Oceanography, Box 357940 **Voice: 206-543-0738**
University of Washington **Fax: 206-685-3354**
Seattle, WA 98195-7940 **e-mail: sgeier@u.washington.edu**

<u>Date</u>	<u>Time</u>
Oct. 3	0800
	0815
	0930
	1005
	1011
	1013

Date Time PDT

Oct. 3 0800

- on station EH 2 for recovery.
- low swell some sea < 1 m cold overcast.
- buoy radar reflector not effective in sea clutter.
- a very frisky sea lion is play + leaping all around the buoy.
- Jim has concern release hook was mis-assembled.

0815

- we send release code 2 times + get "rec'd" "exec'd" both times

- standing by to determine if release has indeed taken place.

- determined buoy is free commence recovery

0930

- all on board washing up

- very disorganized recovery due to "happy hooker" failure and temperments in crew on deck. - don't want this again,

1005

- on site FH 4 for recovery

- ranges 390, 394, 399 - decide to move closer.

1011

- closer 146 m. 149.

- sent release code "rec'd" "exec'd"

1013

- sighted on surface.

- Head for CTD's LA10, LA9 and LBL line.